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From:  SCR.ZN/SCR/IR/IN
To:  SC.DV/SC/SCR/IR/IN@icms, BZA.DV/BZA/SCR/IR/IN@icms, GTL.DV/GTL/SCR/IR/IN@icms,

GNT.DV/GNT/SCR/IR/IN@icms, HYB.DV/HYB/SCR/IR/IN@icms, NED.DV/NED/SCR/IR/IN@icms
Cc:  ECOR.ZN/ECOR/IR/IN@icms, CR.ZN/CR/IR/IN@icms, SR.ZN/SR/IR/IN@icms,

SWR.ZN/SWR/IR/IN@icms, PAMCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms, CHGCELL.RB/IR/IN@icms

Date:  Saturday, 01 May, 2021 09:56
Subject:  Temporary Cancellation / Partial Cancellation of trains due to poor patronage

                                                 SOUTH CENTRAL RAILWAY
 

Headquarters Office,
Transportation Branch,
Secunderabad

 No. T.405/Special Trains/Cancellation                                               Date: 01.05.2021
 
DRM s SC, BZA, GTL, GNT, HYB & NED
C/- CPTM’s ECORly, CRly, SRly & SWRly
C/- CCM/PM/SCR & CPRO/SCR
C/-PED/Chg/NDRB
                       

Sub : Temporary Cancellation / Partial Cancellation of trains due to poor  patronage
Ref : 1. Railway Board Message No DTP/2021/04/119 of dated 30.04.21.

        2. Railway Board Message  DTP/2021/04/110 of dated 29.04.21
                                                                       ***
            With reference to the above, the following trains are Temporarily Cancelled / Partially
Cancelled due to Poor Occupancy as under.
 
Item No I :- Cancellation of Trains
 

Sl. 
No.

Train 
No From To

 
JCO on

1 07620 AWB NED 10.05.21 to 31.05.21
2 07619 NED AWB 07.05.21 to 28.05.21
3 07409 ADB NED 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
4 07410 NED ADB 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
5 02748 VKB GNT 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
6 02747 GNT VKB 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
7 02735 SC YPR 02.05.21 to 30.05.21

8 02736 YPR SC 03.05.21 to 31.05.21

9 07407 TPTY MQ 02.05.21 to 30.05.21

10 07408 MQ TPTY 03.05.21 to 31.05.21

11 07626 RAL KCG 03.05.21 to 01.06.21
12 07625 KCG RAL 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
13 07252 KCG GNT 03.05.21 to 01.06.21
14 07251 GNT KCG 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
15 07002 SC SNSI 02.05.21 to 30.05.21
16 07001 SNSI SC 03.05.21 to 31.05.21
17 06204 TPTY MAS 02.05.21 to 31.05.21
18 06203 MAS TPTY 02.05.21 to 31.05.21

19 02204 SC VSKP 03.05.21 to 31.05.21

20 02203 VSKP SC 04.05.21 to 01.06.21

21 07621 AWB RU 07.05.21 to 28.05.21
22 07622 RU AWB 08.05.21 to 29.05.21
23 07665 PBN NED 04.05.21 to 02.06.21



5/1/2021 https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/84C3C112AF6205E0652586C800186853/?OpenDocument&Form=h_Print…

https://icms.indianrail.gov.in/icmsmail/mail/scrzn.nsf/(%24Sent)/84C3C112AF6205E0652586C800186853/?OpenDocument&Form=h_PrintUI&PresetFi… 2/2

 
Item No II :- Partial Cancellation of Trains
 

Sl. 
No.

Train 
No

From To JCO on Partially Cancelled between

1 07691 NED TDU
02.05.21 to 31.05.21 SC-TDU

2 07692 TDU PBN 03.05.21 to 01.06.21 1. TDU-SC &
2.   NED-PBN

 
Please note and notify all concerned. 
           

(N. K. Muraleedharan Nair)
STM/CHG

For CPTM/SCR 
 
C/- Secretary to GM for kind information of GM,
AGM,PCOM, PCCM, SDGM,DGM(G),PCME,PCE,PCEE,PCSTE,CELE,FA&CAO(WST)/SC, CEE (Plg & Op), PCSO,
PCSC/SC, CESE. DRMs/ SC,NED,  CPTM, PCCM/ All Zonal Railways. GGM/ IRCTC/ SC for information and necessary
action please. Sr.DOM, Sr.DCM, Sr.DME, Sr.DEE, Sr.DSTE, Sr.DSC/ All Divns. SCM(Catering), CHC/CPRC/CTLC/
HYB,SC,GNT,BZA,GTL,NED, CHC/CPRC/CTLC/Comml.& C&W (Controllers)/ Central Control/SC, Emergency
Control/HQrs/SC,TI/ COIS/ Hqrs.
 


